

**Executive Committee Meeting**  
**Six50 Black Oven Cooking, Victor, New York**  
**Monday, June 5, 2017**  
**4:00 - 4:15 p.m. Libations**  
**4:15 p.m. Meeting Start**

Present: ~~B. Burrows~~, D. Cerbone, K. Chesko, ~~J. DiBrange~~, K. Dolan, J. Drake, L. Drake, S. Ebert, D. Larson, L. Mauger, D. Pellegrino, J. Shaw, K. Socker, L. Spring, S. Warchol, D. Zobel

Agenda

Updates:

- School Budget Update: Budget is now under the tax cap. Full day K was removed. In addition, health insurance plan is going to be less expensive than originally planned. Also, the district received a grant from the state for professional development. We need a simple majority to pass the budget this time. PDTA will ask people to put up signs, and we will do 2 nights of calls on the 14<sup>th</sup> and the 19<sup>th</sup> of June. PDTA has expressed to the district that this next budget needs to be more clearly communicated with the district. Moving forward we are going to hold the district to the clear communication that the community and the faculty wants. There is talk of reviving the advocacy group which will have two sitting members of PDTA.
- Audit date – need one more person!
- Meeting dates for Executive Meetings next year attached
- Mike Leone emailed the faculty last week about the changes to the websites. The current platform will no longer be supported by the district. Everything from teacher's current website should move over, and there are PD offerings over the summer.

Input Required:

- PDTA 2016-17 Budget Proposal: Budget was proposed by the budget group. We will be maintaining committee stipends and re-assessing next year.
- ILC PDTA membership—PDTA would like to nominate someone to sit on ILC for PDTA purposes. Question is posed on whether the president should sit on that committee. Suggestion was that either the president or the VP for administration or negotiations should sit on the committee.
- Elementary report card: PDTA representative is needed on the report card committee. We will continue to communicate with the ASI to ensure that there are at least 1 elementary building representative, possibly more. PDTA will push to have a PDTA and non PDTA representative from all buildings.

Building Rep To Do Reminders:

- Remind any staff members who are displaced to check postings now and perhaps throughout the summer. Review the dates in the contract for when postings end: July 31<sup>st</sup> for teachers, August 15<sup>th</sup> for paraprofessionals.

- **Remind teachers about summer move language:**

- **1-8 Compensation in the Event of Reassignment**

- 1-8-1 One day of paid summer work will be provided to professional employees who work one day and who:

- a. move from one school to another
      - b. move grade levels within the same elementary school
      - c. change subject matter areas; i.e. Math to Science, English to Social Studies
      - d. are notified of a change in room assignment after June 15, for the following school year

- 1-8-2 Such payment shall be made on a prorated basis to all teachers who transfer and work six-tenths or more of a full-time position.

- **Summer NYSUT training – August 15-16 @ Cornell – Link sent out week of May 30<sup>th</sup>**
- **Save the date: Monday, August 21<sup>st</sup> New Staff Orientation (Share with future building reps as well.)**

**Building news**